From: Kevin Butzlaff

To: Chen, Carol; R4 Regional Hearing Clerk

Cc: R4GWUIC; Meadows, JasonB (he/him/his); Dromgoole, Ahmad (he/him/his); Jaikaran, Bianca; Michael
Stephenson; Toni McCrory; Wendy Brant

Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Walmart, Inc.; Docket No. SDWA-04-2021-2404(b)

Date: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 3:24:12 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Proof of Payment - Walmart 3362 Oak Grove, KY.pdf
#44b - 03362.2023.03.28.KY.Scope.Clarify8a.pdf
#44b - 7520-19 Form 3.28.23.pdf

Ms. Chen,

In accordance with Section VII. Terms of Payment, Paragraph #36 of the CAFO, EPA Docket No.
SDWA-04-2021-2404(b), Walmart is submitting the payment of civil penalty in the amount of
551,856 to the below non-U.S. Postal express mail delivery. The hard copy check has been mailed
via FedEx to U.S. Bank per the Paragraph #37 address below (Tracking number is: 7717 6584 9538).
Additionally, proof of payment copies have been sent to the Regional Hearing Clerk (Tracking
numberis: 7717 1074 9984) and you (Tracking numberis: 7717 1368 2008) per the Paragraph #38
addresses below.

e Paragraph #37: Non-U.S. Postal Express Mail Delivery.

o U.S. Bank
Government Lockbox 979077
U.S. EPA Fines & Penalties
1005 Convention Plaza
SL-MO-C2-GL
Mail Station: St. Louis, Missouri 63101
Contact Number: (314) 425-1819

e Paragraph #38: Addresses.

o Regional Hearing Clerk
U.S. EPA Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, S.W.
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960
R4_Regional Hearing Clerk@epa.gov

o Ms. Carol Chen, Enforcement Officer
Water Enforcement Branch
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
U.S. EPA Region 4
61 Forsyth Street S.W.
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960
Chen.Carol@epa.gov

In accordance with Paragraph 44(b) of the CAFO, EPA Docket No. SDWA-04-2021-2404(b), Walmart
is submitting the plugging and abandonment plan and Form No. 7520-19 for EPA’s review. A hard
copy of this documentation has also been mailed to you via the FedEx (Tracking numberis: 7717
1372 8492).

Please keep me updated on a timeline for plugging and abandonment plan approval.
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AQUALIS

Service Performed For: Walmart

Store# 3362 Oak Grove, KY Date Opened: 10/26/2005
Walmart Supercenter Inspection Date: 12/16/2021
Updated 3/28/2023
14800 Fort Campbell Blvd Inspector Name: Levi Johnson
Oak Grove, KY 42262 Projected Completion Date: 6/17/2023
(270) 640-4744 SC Work Order: NA

Driver for Corrective Action

@Attention Needed Action Needed @Action Required
e Regulatory — EPA contact regarding final decommissioning of injection well and sampling
@ results since permit approval in 2005

Summary of Issues

The following is in response to a request from Walmart to investigate the history around an injection well
located in Storm Basin #3 that was approved for installation in 2005. This scope is being assembled in
response to the Proposed Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) Docket No. SDWA-04-2021-2404(b)
from US EPA — Region 4.

After an initial investigation, a scope of work based on EPA guidelines and requirements to cap and
abandon the well is presented herein.

Scope of Work

AQUALLIS shall provide the Services and Deliverable(s) as follows:
e Mobilize all equipment and labor to the site
e Locate any utility lines in and around work area as needed for excavation
¢ Install necessary BMPs, barricades, and signage as needed

Injection Well Capping and Abandonment
e Thirty (30) days prior to the well's closure, submit the Class V Well Pre-Closure Notification, Form No.
7520-17, for the EPA’s review (assist Walmart)
¢ Install inflatable plugs and dewatering measures per approved EPA guidelines at Detention Basin A to
prevent water entry during repairs
Cut and remove casing at ground level to match surrounding grade
Casing will be filled to ground level with Class A concrete
Allow concrete to cure for twenty-four (24) hours
Stabilize all disturbed soils with seed and temporary matting
Remove inflatable plugs and dewatering devices






DocuSign Envelope ID: 14EC67F4-EAE4-4CB8-A202-2EA0C3FF360A

AQUALIS

Within fourteen (14) days following proper plugging, closure, and abandonment of the Subject Well,
Respondent shall submit a Well Plugging Affidavit, Form No. 7520-19, with attachments included and a
letter requesting EPA to issue final closure of the Order

Perform general site clean-up
Demobilize & dispose of all accumulated waste at an appropriate offsite facility

Store #3362
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340 Wilhagan Road - Nashville, TN 37217
Office: 615.872.7576

-IRRIGATION

Site:

Contact:

Scope:

Price:

Estimator: Robert Rogers

Storm Proposal

Walmart - #3362 Date: 3-10-23-23
14800 Fort Cambell Blvd File: WM 3362 — 3-23
Oak Grove KY 42262

Alex Squadrito

Aqualis

2510 Meridian Parkway
Suite 250

Durham KY 27713

Plug incoming pipes to basin

Saw cut 10” well casing flush with grade

Fill 10” well with class A concrete using a line pump and let cure 24 hours.
Grade, seed and temporary matt disturbed areas.

Remove plugs

$8,200 “| certify under the penalty of law that this document and all
attachments were prepared under my direction or supervision in
accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel
properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my
inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or those
persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the
information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true,
accurate and complete. | am aware that there are significant penalties
for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and
imprisonment for knowing violations.”

(Nu/u}x? Brant

Contractor License # 28948

Expiration 01/31/24 April 1, 2023 | 19:13 PDT
Category: BC24, BC28, BC29

Category: HRA-A, MU-A2, MU-A3

Specialty: Irrigation
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Stormwater Project Cost Sheet
Walmart Operations :

3362 Oak Grove Kentucky Aqualis Stormwater Management $13,622.78 3/10/2023

Scope of Work Description (Very Brief): Structure Repair- Injection Well Capping

*Mobilize all equipment and labor to the site
Locate any utility lines in and around work area as needed for excavation
«Install necessary BMPs, barricades, and signage as needed
Injection Well Capping and Abandonment
«Thirty (30) days prior to the well’s closure, submit the Class V Well Pre-Closure Notification, Form No. 7520-17, for the EPA’s review
«Install inflatable plugs and dewatering measures per approved EPA guidelines at Detention Basin A to prevent water entry during repairs
«Cut and remove casing at ground level to match surrounding grade
«Casing will be filled to ground level with Class A concrete
«Allow concrete to cure for twenty-four (24) hours
«Stabilize all disturbed soils with seed and temporary matting
*Remove inflatable plugs and dewatering devices
*Within fourteen (14) days following proper plugging, closure, and abandonment of the Subject Well, Respondent shall submit a Well Plugging Affidavit, Form No. 7520-19, with attachments included and a letter requesting EPA to issue final closure of the Order
*Perform general site clean-up
*Demobilize & dispose of all accumulated waste at an appropriate offsite facility
Labor Materials Equipment Subtotals
Description Service Event Rate Total Item Description Uom Qty. Rate Total Description / item Name UOM Qty. Rate
Estimator 2 11.0 | $ 69.00 | 759.00 $ -
Project Manager 3.0 $ 76.00 $ 228.00 S -
Senior Estimator 4.0 | $ 82.00 | $ 328.00 $ -
Repair Manager 16.0 $ 76.00 $ 1,216.00 S -
Senior Project Manager 2.0 | $ 82.00 | $ 164.00 s -
g = g =
$ = $ =
g = g =
$ = $ =
g = g =
$ = $ =
g = g =
$ = $ =
g = g =
$ = $ =
g = g =
$ = $ =
g = g =
$ = $ =
g = g =
$ = $ =
g = g =
$ = $ - |SUB-CONTRACTORS
$ - $ - 0asis- Well Capping Per 1.00 | § 8,200.00
$ = $ =
g = g =
$ = $ =
g = g =
$ = $ =
3 = 3 =
Subtotals 36.00 $ 7700 $ 2,695.00 #DIV/O! $ - 1.00 $ 8,200.00 8,200.00 10,895.00
UoM Qty. Total
Mileage Mileage 125.00 118.75
Signature: Jeff Butts Lodging & Per Diem [crew of 1 for 2 night 2.00 $ 75.00 | $ 150.00
Disposal S -
Printed Name: Jeff Butts Company : Aqualis Stormwater Management
Overhead 12.00% S 1,339.65
Contractor warranties all labor and materials for one year. Profit (+$3.00 SC fee) 10.00% $ 1,119.38
Tax S -
Labor Tax 0.00% S

(c] otal $ 13,622.7
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OMB No. 2040-0042 Approval Expires 4/30/2022

United States Environmental Protection Agency

\‘-'-‘,EPA WELL REWORK RECORD, PLUGGING AND ABANDONMENT PLAN,
OR PLUGGING AND ABANDONMENT AFFIDAVIT

Name and Address, Phone Number and/or Email of Permittee

WalmartStoresEast,LP
702SW 8th Street
Bentonville,AR 72716

Kevin Butzlaff, (501)425-484%Kevin.Butzlaff@walmart.com

Permit or EPA ID Number APl Number Full Well Name

KYV0039 N/A OakGroveWal-Mart/StormWaterDrainage
State County

Kentucky Christian

Locate well in two directions from nearest lines of quarter section and drilling unit

Latitude 3640'06.35"N

Surface Location

Longitude ! "
1/4 of 1/4 of Section Township Range 8726'35.08"W

ft. from (N/S)
ft. from (E/W)

Line of quarter section

Line of quarter section.

Well Class Timing of Action (pick one) Type of Action (pick one)
Class | 0 Notice Prior to Work Well Rework
Class Il Date Expected to Commence 6/1/2023
0 Plugging and Abandonment
Class Il
Report After Work . Iniecti
[0 Class V P Conversion to a Non-Injection Well
Date Work Ended

Provide a narrative description of the work planned to be performed, or that was performed. Use additional pages as necessary. See instructions.

» Background: The injection well was abandoned after receiving the approved EPA plan in June 2007 (REF: 4WM-GWDW). Walmart has
no reason to believe the plugging and abandonment was not done in conjunction with EPA and can’t confirm unforeseen conditions or
undocumented deviations to the original plan. Walmart is unable to find any additional evidence than previously provided since the General
Contractor — Charles & Vinzant Construction Company, LLC is no longer in business and the various civil engineering consultants have
limited data from this time frame. After communications with EPA, Walmart has evaluated on site conditions and is amenable to developing
and implementing a revised plugging and abandonment plan under EPA's direction and oversight.

Injection Well Capping and Abandonment

« Thirty (30) days prior to the well’s closure, submit the Class V Well Pre-Closure Notification, Form No. 7520-17, for the EPA’s review; «
Install inflatable plugs and dewatering measures per approved EPA guidelines at Detention Basin A to prevent water entry during repairs; »
Cut and remove casing at ground level to match surrounding grade; * Casing will be filled to ground level with Class A concrete; « Allow
concrete to cure for twenty-four (24) hours; « Stabilize all disturbed soils with seed and temporary matting; Remove inflatable plugs and
dewatering devices; Within fourteen (14) days following proper plugging, closure, and abandonment of the Subject Well, Respondent shall
submit a Well Plugging Affidavit, Form No. 7520-19, with attachments included and a letter requesting EPA to issue final closure of the
Order; Perform general site clean-up; Demobilize & dispose of all accumulated waste at an appropriate offsite facility

“I certify under the penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance
with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of
the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the information
submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate and complete. | am aware that there are significant penalties for
submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.”

Certification

I certify under the penalty of law that | have personally examined and am familiar with the information submitted in this document and all
attachments and that, based on my inquiry of those individuals immediately responsible for obtaining the information, | believe that the
information is true, accurate, and complete. | am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the
possibliity of fine and imprisonment. (Ref. 40 CFR § 144.32)

Name and Official Title (Please type or print) Signature Date Signed

April 1, 2023 | 19:13 H

Wendy Brant VP EH&S Compliance

DT

(NLV\,A? Brant

EPA Form 7520-19 (Rev. 4-19)
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR FORM 7520-19

This form replaces forms 7520-12 and 7520-14. Use this form only when work is planned or has occurred that affects the well’s construction or
operation as an injection well, including work on the casing, tubing or packer (or for shallow Class V wells, the subsurface fluid emplacement
network). Use one form per injection well. While reports or other information developed by contractors or service companies may be attached, this
form must be signed by a responsible entity as described at 40 CFR 144.32. Note: operators closing Class V wells should use Form 7520-17.

NAME, ADDRESS, PHONE AND/OR EMAIL OF PERMITTEE: Enter the name and street address, city/town, state, and ZIP code of the permittee. Also
provide an email address (if available) and/or a phone number.

PERMIT OR EPA ID NUMBER: Enter the well identification number or permit number assigned to the well by the EPA or the permitting authority.

APl NUMBER: Enter the number assigned by the local jurisdiction (usually a State Oil and Gas Agency) using the American Petroleum Institute
standard numbering system.

FULL WELL NAME: Enter the full name of the well or project.

Enter the STATE and COUNTY where the well is located. For States that do not have counties, use the name of that State’s equivalent jurisdiction at
a more local level.

WELL LOCATION: Fill in the complete township, range, and section to the nearest quarter-quarter section. A township is north or south of the
baseline, and a range is east or west of the principal meridian (e.g., T12N, R34W). Also include the distance, in feet, from the nearest north or south
line and nearest east or west line of the quarter-section. Also, enter the latitude and longitude of the well in decimal degrees, to five or six places if
possible; be sure to include a negative sign for the longitude of a well in the Western Hemisphere and a negative sign for the latitude of a well in
the Southern Hemisphere.

Enter the WELL CLASS, i.e., the class of injection well as defined in 40 CFR 144.6.

TIMING OF THE ACTION: Check Notice prior to work if the activity has not yet occurred (i.e., is planned). Check Report after work if the activity
described has already occurred. As appropriate, include the date the activity is expected to start or the date the activity was completed. (Note this
may not be available, e.g., for a plugging plan submitted with a permit application.)

TYPE OF ACTION: Check the appropriate box to describe the kind of activity being reported. Check Well Rework for work that was/will be
performed on the well after it has already been in operation as an injection well. Check Plugging and Abandonment to report on plans for or
descriptions of final closure/plugging after use as an injection well. Check Conversion to a Non-Injection Well if the well is to be converted to
something other than an injection well.

Provide a NARRATIVE DESCRIPTION of the work planned to be performed, or that was performed. The narrative should include a description of the
main procedures planned or that occurred during the work activity. A service company report, daily report, or similar document may be attached if
it includes all the requested information and is clear and legible.

For well reworks, include the following information: The reason for the well rework; depths of activity; type of activity; changes to injection well
configuration, well casing, or cement behind casing; any plug added to the well and its depth; any newly drilled interval and its depth; method(s) to
demonstrate that the well has mechanical integrity (as applicable); and any deviations from the approved rework plan (as applicable).

For a well plugging plan, include the following information: Reason for the well plugging; number of plugs placed, and their depths; materials
used as plugs (e.g., cast iron bridge plug, cement, cement retainer); method to set plugs; and wait-on-cement times, if any. Also provide one or
more cost estimates from an independent firm in the business of plugging and abandoning wells to plug the well as described in the plan.

For well plugging affidavit, include the following information: Reason for the well plugging; number of plugs placed, and their depths; materials
used as plugs (e.g., cast iron bridge plug, cement, cement retainer); method to set plugs; wait-on-cement times, if any; and any deviations from the
approved plugging plan (if applicable).

For conversion to a non-injection well, include the following information: Depths of activity; type of activity; changes to injection well
configuration, well casing, or cement behind casing; any plug added to the well and its depth; any newly drilled interval and its depth; depths of
new perforations; and method(s) to demonstrate that the well has mechanical integrity (as applicable).

For all of the above activities, include a well sketch depicting the work, results of well tests/logging performed, service company tickets, and any
other available information demonstrating how the work was/is to be performed. Also, specify whether depths are below ground surface, relative
to Kelly bushing, etc.

CERTIFICATION: This form must be signed and dated by either: a responsible corporate officer for a corporation, by a general partner for a
partnership, by the proprietor of a sole proprietorship, or by a principal executive or ranking elected official for a public agency.

PAPERWORK REDUCTION ACT NOTICE: The public reporting and recordkeeping burden for this collection of information is estimated to average
between 6.0 and 7.9 hours per response, depending on the injection well class. Burden means the total time, effort, or financial resource expended
by persons to generate, maintain, retain, or disclose or provide information to or for a Federal Agency. This includes the time needed to review
instructions; develop, acquire, install, and utilize technology and systems for the purposes of collecting, validating, and verifying information,
processing and maintaining information, and disclosing and providing information; adjust the existing ways to comply with any previously
applicable instructions and requirements; train personnel to be able to respond to the collection of information; search data sources; complete and
review the collection of information; and, transmit or otherwise disclose the information. An agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is
not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a currently valid OMB control number. Send comments on the Agency’s
need for this information, the accuracy of the provided burden estimates, and any suggested methods for minimizing respondent burden, including
the use of automated collection techniques to Director, Collection Strategies Division, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (2822), 1200
Pennsylvania Ave., NW., Washington, D.C. 20460. Include the OMB control number in any correspondence. Do not send the completed forms to
this address.
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e Paragraph 32(d): Both documents signed with below statement.

o “l certify under the penalty of law that this document and all attachments were
prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to
assure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the information
submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or
those persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the information
submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate and complete. | am
aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the
possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.”

e Paragraph 32(e): Address.
o Ms. Carol Chen, Enforcement Officer
Water Enforcement Branch
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
61 Forsyth Street S.W.
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960
Chen.Carol@epa.gov

Don’t hesitate to reach out with any questions.

Thanks,

Kevin Butzlaff
Senior Manager — Stormwater Compliance

Kevin.Butzlaff@walmart.com
Mobile: +1 (501) 425-4849

702 SW 8! Street
Bentonville, AR 72716
Mail Stop: 0505

4 {} -Walmart
For emergencies, please call the Emergency Operations Center (EOC) at (479) 277-1001.

From: Chen, Carol <Chen.Carol@epa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 2:23 PM

To: Kevin Butzlaff <Kevin.Butzlaff@walmart.com>; R4GWUIC <R4GWUIC@epa.gov>

Cc: Meadows, JasonB (he/him/his) <Meadows.JasonB@epa.gov>; Dromgoole, Ahmad
<Dromgoole.Ahmad@epa.gov>; Jaikaran, Bianca <Jaikaran.Bianca@epa.gov>; Michael Stephenson
<Michael.Stephenson@walmart.com>; Toni McCrory <Toni.Mccrory@walmart.com>; Wendy Brant
<WBrant@walmart.com>; Richard Leahy <Richard.leahy@walmartlegal.com>

Subject: EXT: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Walmart, Inc.; Docket No. SDWA-04-2021-
2404(b)
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EXTERNAL: Report suspicious emails to Email Abuse.

Perfect. Thank you!

Carol Chen

U.S. EPA Region 4

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
Water Enforcement Branch

Waterways and Wetlands Enforcement Section
61 Forsyth Street, SW, 15th Floor

Atlanta, GA 30303

404.562.9415, (c) 470.779.9640

From: Kevin Butzlaff <Kevin.Butzlaff@walmart.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 3:11 PM

To: Chen, Carol <Chen.Carol@epa.gov>; RAGWUIC <R4GWUIC@epa.gov>

Cc: Meadows, JasonB (he/him/his) <Meadows.JasonB@epa.gov>; Dromgoole, Ahmad
<Dromgoole.Ahmad@epa.gov>; Jaikaran, Bianca <Jaikaran.Bianca@epa.gov>; Michael Stephenson
<Michael.Stephenson@walmart.com>; Toni McCrory <Toni.Mccrory@walmart.com>; Wendy Brant
<WBrant@walmart.com>; Richard Leahy <Richard.Leahy@walmartlegal.com>

Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Walmart, Inc.; Docket No. SDWA-04-2021-2404(b)

Ms. Chen,

In accordance with Paragraph 44(a) of the CAFO, EPA Docket No. SDWA-04-2021-2404(b), Walmart
is hereby submitting documentation showing that it has engaged with New Restoration and
Recovery Services, LLC (dba Aqualis). The documentation consists of email confirmation from
Aqualis that it is engaged and prepared to perform the work required under the CAFO as well as a
copy of Walmart’s master Scope of Work for Stormwater Maintenance under which the work
required by the CAFO is contracted. A hard copy of this documentation has also been mailed to you
at the 32(e) address via FedEx (Tracking number: 3957 5334 1823). Please note that Walmart
deems the Scope of Work contract with Aqualis to be Business Confidential.

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


mailto:Kevin.Butzlaff@walmart.com
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mailto:R4GWUIC@epa.gov
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possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.”
e Paragraph 32(e): Address.
o Ms. Carol Chen, Enforcement Officer Water Enforcement Branch
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
61 Forsyth Street S.W.
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960
Chen.Carol@epa.gov

Don’t hesitate to reach out with any questions.

Respectfully,

Kevin Butzlaff
Senior Manager — Stormwater Compliance

Kevin.Butzlaff@walmart.com
Mobile: +1 (501) 425-4849

702 SW 8! Street
Bentonville, AR 72716
Mail Stop: 0505

4 {:} -Walmart
For emergencies, please call the Emergency Operations Center (EOC) at (479) 277-1001.

From: Kevin Butzlaff

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 3:31 PM

To: Chen, Carol <Chen.Carol@epa.gov>; RAGWUIC@EPA.GOV

Cc: Meadows.JasonB@EPA.GOV; Jaikaran, Bianca <Jaikaran.Bianca@epa.gov>; Michael Stephenson
<Michael.Stephenson@walmart.com>; Toni McCrory <Toni.Mccrory@walmart.com>; Wendy Brant
<WBrant@walmart.com>; Katherine Yarberry <KYarberry@walmart.com>; Kevin Butzlaff
<Kevin.Butzlaff@walmart.com>

Subject: Proposed Consent Agreement and Final Order Docket No. SDWA-04-2021-2404(b)

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
via FedEx. The tracking number is: 7768 6613 2692. Please note that Walmart deems the Scope of
Work contract with Aqualis to be Business Confidential.
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“I certify under the penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my
direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel
properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or
persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering the
information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate
and complete. | am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information,
including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.”

Thank you and please feel free to reach out to me with any questions.

Kevin Butzlaff
Senior Manager — Stormwater Compliance

Kevin.Butzlaff@walmart.com
Mobile: +1 (501) 425-4849

702 SW 8! Street
Bentonville, AR 72716
Mail Stop: 0505

i {}  Walmart

For emergencies, please call the Emergency Operations Center (EOC) at (479) 277-1001.
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